



Cook, Dan <dan.cook@dnr.iowa.gov>

RE: Gavilon Liquid Nitrogen Fertilizer Release, Dubuque, Iowa

1 message

Henry, Michael <Michael.Henry@gavilon.com>

Thu, Jul 15, 2021 at 2:39 PM

To: "Cook, Dan" <dan.cook@dnr.iowa.gov>

Cc: "Scott, David" <david.scott@dnr.iowa.gov>, Rachel Zander <rachel.zander@dnr.iowa.gov>, Mike Sullivan <michael.sullivan@dnr.iowa.gov>, Tom Mccarthy <tom.mccarthy@dnr.iowa.gov>

Thanks Dan. I will review and be in touch if I have questions. Have a good afternoon!

Mike

From: Cook, Dan <dan.cook@dnr.iowa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 11:49 AM

To: Henry, Michael <Michael.Henry@gavilon.com>

Cc: Scott, David <david.scott@dnr.iowa.gov>; Rachel Zander <rachel.zander@dnr.iowa.gov>; Mike Sullivan <michael.sullivan@dnr.iowa.gov>; Tom Mccarthy <tom.mccarthy@dnr.iowa.gov>

Subject: Gavilon Liquid Nitrogen Fertilizer Release, Dubuque, Iowa

This message was sent from outside the organizations network. Do not click links, open attachments, or respond directly to the sender unless you are certain the sender and content are safe.

Mike,

Attached is a pdf copy of the letter requiring further environmental assessment at the Gavilon facility in Dubuque that Rachel Zander recently informed you of. If you have any questions or would like to schedule a meeting to discuss the contents of the letter please ask.

Dan



www.iowadnr.gov

DANIEL COOK | CPM

Environmental Specialist Senior

Solid Waste & Contaminated Sites Section

Iowa Department of Natural Resources

C: 515-537-4025

502 E. 9th Street, Des Moines, IA 50319

